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MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 10,2018
TO: Board of County Commissioners .
FROM: Stephanie Schardin Clarke, Finance Division Dz'rector‘_;:%?( ,.
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager -
RE: Resolution No. 2018 - ___, Requesting an Increase to the Road Projects Fund (311)

to Budget Three (3) Grants from The New Mexico Department of Transportation for
the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements of Various County Roads in Santa Fe
County. /' §311,913 (Finance Division / Stephanie Schardin Clarke)

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this request is to increase the Road Project Fund (311) to budget three (3) Local
Government Road Fund grants that were awarded to Santa Fe County from New Mexico
Department of Transportation.

BACKGROUND:

Santa Fe County Public Works Department received three (3) grants from the New Mexico
Department of Transportation for pavement rehabilitation/improvements to various County roads in
Santa Fe County. The grants are to be funded in proportional share, which allocates 75% from
Department of Transportation and requires a 25% match by Santa Fe County.

Grant: CAP-5-18(470) Grant: SB-7806(103)18 Grant: SP-5-18(184)
Grant NMDOT Share: $103,350 Grant NMDOT Sheare: $76,462 Grant NMDOT Share: $54,122
County Grant Match: $34,450 County Grant Match: $25,488 County Grant Match: $18,041
ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of a budget increase to the Road Project Fund (311) to budget the 75% NMDOT share
and the 25% County match for the Local Government Road Fund Grants that were awarded for
pavement rehabilitation/improvements to various County roads in Santa Fe County in the
cumulative amount of $311,913.

102 Grant Avenue - PO Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200
FAX: 505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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